Fire District #4 Auxiliary

August 10, 2022 Meeting Minutes

The meeting was called to order at 6:05 PM by Vice President Carole Roediger with the flag salute. In attendance were: Carole Alexander, Ron Alexander, Betty Appling, Rocky Eastman, Brooks Graves, Richard Gray, Ray Jacobs, Bob McCoy, Debbie Mobley, Paula Partlow, Carol Roediger and Megan Waite.

Secretaries Report

The minutes of the August 10, 2022 meeting were read by Carol Roediger and stand approved. There was no correspondence.

Treasurers Report

The treasures report was given by Carole Alexander. Previous balance in the checking account was \$2,062.85. Payables for the last month were \$630.38 to Ellie Jacobs for FF meals and \$412.19 to Imprint Inc for items purchased for the Fair. Ending balance in checking, \$1,020.28. Previous balance in savings account is \$19,130.20. No activity in savings account. Grand total in both accounts, \$20,150.48.

Old Business

Bob McCoy advised he called Chris Buttice in regards to the District using the grill for our Open House. Chris did not know where the grill was. Bob will follow up with him and let the District know where and when we can go pick it up. Furthur discussion took place on onions and face painting. Debbie will call Bobbie on the onions and Ray will call on the face painting and both will get back to Megan.

Rocky reminded the group the Open House will be held on October 8th at Station 41 from 11:00am until 2:00pm. He is sending around a sign up sheet to help with food table set up as well as other areas we will be needed with two time slots available: 10am-12:30pm and 12:30pm-3:00pm. If you missed the meeting and would like to help out, please call Megan and let her know. Rocky said the Open House will be similar as in the past with us serving hot dogs, bagged chips, soda and ice cream. Various activities will be taking place throughout the event. The Auxiliary approved for Rocky to purchase all necessary food items and will be reimbursed when receipts are turned in.

New Business

Rocky received an email from Association of Washington Business which included a nomination form to complete and submit for the Holiday Kids' Tree Project grant. This has been completed.

Carol Rodiger is asking about fund raisers we have done in the past and if we want to do any in the future. A brief discussion on this. Carol will contact Applebee's to see if they are doing their pancake breakfast yet after not doing it through the Covid pandemic. More to follow.

A recap of the Fair was discussed. Rocky thanked all who helped out at the Fire District booth. Low attendance during the first few days caused low picture taking. Donations recorded for those few days amounted to \$121.00. Brandon McKinney has the donations for the rest of the week in the amount of \$140.00. A discussion took place on trouble shooting issues with taking pictures. Hopefully all the bugs will be worked out in the future. Approximately 350 pictures were taken which is down from previous years. We have a lot of supplies left that will be used for other events such as pictures at the Open House. Rocky submitted a receipt for parade candy in the amount of \$122.85. He is asking the group if we want to participate in the Halloween down town trick or treating? All in agreement to participate and approved the purchase of the candy. Rocky will purchase and we will reimburse.

Chiefs Report

Discussed in New Business.

- With no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 6:45PM
- The next meeting will be held on October 12, 2022 at 6:00 PM
- Submitted by Debbie Mobley; Auxiliary Secretary